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Local Union No. 1245

International Brotherhood of
Electrical Workers, AFL-CIO

P. O.Box4790

Walnut Creek, CA 94598

Attention: Mr. Perry Zimmerman, Business Manager

Gentlemen:

This will confirm our understanding of the agreement reached between Messers Ken Ball and Joe DeMartini
concerning the workforce reduction in the Gas System Maintenance & Technical Support Department at

Kettieman.

Company will provide Section 206.2 notice to the three affected employees at Kettleman. Additionally,
Company will provide 206.1 notice to other employees at Kettleman who are not directly impacted by the
reduction, but who may volunteer for layoff in lieu of a more junior employee.

Additionally, the HH Operator-Mechanic position located at Milpitas will be offered as a regular vacancy in this
Title 206 activity, although it is not expected that that position will remain beyond the end of the year.

If you are in accord with the foregoing and agree thereto, please so indicate in the space provided and return one

executed copy of this letter to the Company.

Very truly yours,

PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC COMPANY

By

Stephen A\Rayburn, Director and

Chief Negotiator

The Union is in accord with the foregoing and agrees thereto as of the date hereof.

LOCAL UNION NO. 1245, INTERNATIONAL
BROTHERHOOD OF ELECTRICAL WORKERS, AFL-CIO

OQ/G ,20/L . 2001 By:

Perry Zj

Business Manager



